

# City Council Meeting Minutes

**Tuesday, August 22, 2023** 1:30 PM

Hybrid Meeting - Council Chambers and Virtually - https://sanjoseca.zoom.us/j/88471470054

MATT MAHAN, MAYOR
ROSEMARY KAMEI, DISTRICT 1
SERGIO JIMENEZ, DISTRICT 2
OMAR TORRES, DISTRICT 3
DAVID COHEN, DISTRICT 4
PETER ORTIZ, DISTRICT 5
DEV DAVIS, DISTRICT 6
BIEN DOAN, DISTRICT 7
DOMINGO CANDELAS, DISTRICT 8
PAM FOLEY, DISTRICT 9
ARJUN BATRA, DISTRICT 10



### Call to Order and Roll Call

9:34 a.m.- Closed Session, 23-1074: See Pages 12-13 for Closed Session Minutes.

Present Councilmembers: Mahan, Kamei, Jimenez, Torres, Cohen, Ortiz, Davis, Doan, Candelas, Foley, Batra.

Absent Councilmembers: All present.

### 1:32 p.m.- Regular Session:

Present Councilmembers: Mahan, Kamei, Jimenez, Torres, Cohen, Ortiz, Davis, Doan,

Candelas, Foley, Batra.

Absent Councilmembers: All present.

6:00 p.m.- Evening Session: Cancelled.

### Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Matt Mahan led the Pledge of Allegiance.

### • Invocation (District 7)

Councilmember Bien Doan introduced Venerable Thich Phap Hanh from the An Ton Thien Duong (Peaceful Mind Meditation Center) who offered the invocation.

### Orders of the Day

None provided.

### Closed Session Report

None provided.

### 1. CEREMONIAL ITEMS

1.1 Councilmember Pam Foley, Councilmember Dev Davis, and Councilmember Omar Torres presented the proclamation declaring Silicon Valley Pride Week, August 21-27, 2023 to recognize the City of San José's vibrant and diverse LGBTQ+ community. The proclamation was presented to CEO, Silicon Valley Pride, Nicole Altamirano.

- 1.2 Councilmember Arjun Batra and Councilmember Pam Foley presented the commendation recognizing the partnerships developed with Silicon Valley Career Technical Education (SVCTE) to prepare Santa Clara County's youth for the career pathways of tomorrow. The commendation was presented to Superintendent, SVCTE, Alyssa Lynch; and members of the SVCTE.
- 1.3 Councilmember Omar Torres presented a surprise commendation to Carmen Vidrios who founded Taqueria Lorena's. The business was acknowledged for being a culturally diverse and comfortable community staple and inclusive space in San José for over 30 years while also providing low-income neighbors and unhoused residents free meals. Carmen Vidrios was acknowledged for her selfless and anonymous contributions to the community, and her work with the McKinley-Bonita Neighborhood Association.

### 2. CONSENT CALENDAR

<u>Public Comment</u>: Mike Sodergren, Paul Soto, Kathryn Hedges (SURJ), and Blair Beekman provided public testimony regarding the Consent Calendar *as a whole*.

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Councilmember David Cohen, seconded by Councilmember Pam Foley, and carried unanimously, the Consent Calendar was approved *as a whole*, the below actions were taken as indicated. (11-0-0)

### 2.1 Approval of City Council Minutes.

None provided.

### 2.2 23-1110 Final Adoption of Ordinances.

(a) Ordinance No. 30936 - An Ordinance of the City of San José Prezoning Certain Real Property Situated on the North Side of Moorpark Avenue Approximately 130 Feet Westerly of Central Way (2323-2391 Moorpark Avenue) (APNS: 282-01-014, 015, 016, 022, 023, 024 & 025) from Unincorporated Territory within the County of Santa Clara to the MUN Mixed-Use Neighborhood Zoning District. [Passed for Publication on 8/8/2023 - Item 10.1 (c)(2)(23-1000)] (b) Ordinance No. 30937 - An Ordinance of the City of San José Rezoning Certain Real Property of Approximately 1.76 Gross Acres Situated on the West Side of Monterey Road, 150 Feet Southeasterly of the Intersection of Monterey Road and San José Avenue (1669 Monterey Road) (APNS 456-02-019 & 456-02-020) from the HI Heavy Industrial Zoning District to the HI(PD) Planned Development Zoning District.

[Passed for Publication on 8/8/2023 - Item 10.1 (d)(2)(23-1001)] (c) Ordinance No. 30938 -An Ordinance of the City of San José Rezoning Certain Real Property of Approximately 10.90 Gross Acres Situated at the Southwest Corner of West Trimble Road and Orchard Parkway (350 West Trimble Road) (APN 101-02-018) from the IP(PD) Planned Development Zoning District (File No. PDC17-026) to an IP(PD) Planned Development Zoning District.

[Passed for Publication on 8/8/2023 - Item 10.1 (e)(2)(23-1002)] (d) Ordinance No. 30939 - An Ordinance of the City of San José

Rezoning Certain Real Property of Approximately 0.443 Gross Acre Situated on the Northeast Side of Elm Street, Approximately 105 Feet Northwesterly of McKendree Drive (972 Elm Street) (APN: 230-41-025) from the A(PD) Planned Development Zoning District to MUN(PD) Planned Development Zoning District.

[Passed for Publication on 8/8/2023 - Item 10.1 (f)(2)(23-1058)]

Action: (a) Ordinance No. 30936, (b) Ordinance No. 30937, and (c) Ordinance No. 30938, and (d) Ordinance No. 30939 were adopted. (11-0-0)

### 2.3 Approval of Council Committee Minutes.

None provided.

### 2.4 Mayor and Council Excused Absence Requests.

None provided.

### 2.5 City Council Travel Reports.

None provided.

### 2.6 Report from the Council Liaison to the Retirement Boards.

None provided.

### 2.7 23-1075 Biennial Peer Review of the City Auditor's Office.

Approve an Agreement with the Association of Local Government Auditors (ALGA) to perform an audit of the City Auditor's Office for Fiscal Year 2021-22 and FY 2022-23, pursuant to the peer review guidelines of ALGA, in exchange for reimbursement of expenses for the audit team and the provision of reciprocal audit services by the City Auditor's Office.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (City Auditor)

<u>Action</u>: The agreement with the Association of Local Government Auditors (ALGA) to perform the Biennial Peer Review of the City Auditor's Office for Fiscal Year 2021-22 and FY 2022-23 was approved. (11-0-0)

### 2.8 23-1076 Ordina

Ordinance Amending the Police and Fire Department Retirement Plan to Extend the Deadline for a Retired Member to File an Election Naming a New Spouse or Domestic Partner as Beneficiary.

Approve an ordinance amending Section 3.361468 of Chapter 3.36 of Title 3 of the San José Municipal Code to extend the deadline for a retired member to submit post-retirement optional settlement election paperwork naming a new spouse or domestic partner as a beneficiary from 30 days to 90 days after the date of marriage or the establishment

of domestic partnership in the Police and Fire Department Retirement Plan. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-008, General Procedure and Policy Making resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (City Manager)

Action: **Ordinance No. 30942** amending Section 3.361468 of Chapter 3.36 of Title 3 of the San José Municipal Code was *passed for publication*. (11-0-0)

# 2.9 23-1077 Approval of "Free Use" of City Hall Rotunda for the 2023 CODAsummit: Art, Technology and Place Opening Night Reception.

Adopt a resolution authorizing "Free Use" for the private, ticketed 2023 CODAsummit: Art, Technology, and Place Opening Night Reception to be held at the City Hall Rotunda on Wednesday, October 4, 2023, co-hosted by the Office of Economic Development and Cultural Affairs and CODAworx30943.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-011, Temporary Special Events resulting in no changes to the physical environment. Council District 3. (Economic Development and Cultural Affairs)

Action: **Resolution No. RES2023-297** was adopted. (11-0-0)

# 2.10 23-1078 Amendments to the Urban Village Master Agreements for Consultant Services.

Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager or designee to negotiate and execute amendments to Urban Village master agreements to extend services for up to two additional one-year option terms through November 30, 2025 under the same material terms and conditions as the original agreement with aggregate maximum compensation not to exceed \$9,000,000, subject to the appropriation of funds. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (Planning, Building and Code Enforcement)

Action: Resolution No. RES2023-298 was adopted. (11-0-0)

# 2.11 23-1079 Acceptance of the Board of State and Community Corrections Officer Wellness and Mental Health Grant Award.

- (a) Adopt a resolution accepting the Board of State and Community Corrections Officer Wellness and Mental Health Grant in the amount of \$758,952; and authorizing the City Manager or designee to negotiate and execute any grant agreements, amendments, and all related documents, including online certifications at time of award acceptance and reimbursement requests, without further City Council action.
- (b) Adopt the following 2023-2024 Appropriation Ordinance and Funding Sources Resolution Amendments in the General Fund:
- (1) Establish the 2023-2024 Board of State and Community Corrections Officer Wellness and Mental Health City-Wide Expenses appropriation to the Police Department in the amount of \$758,952; and
- (2) Increase the estimate for revenue from State of California by

\$758,952.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-004, Government Funding Mechanism or Fiscal Activity with no commitment to a specific project which may result in a potentially significant physical impact on the environment. (Police/City Manager)

Action: (a) **Resolution No. RES2023-299**, (b) Appropriation **Ordinance No. 30943**, and (b) Funding Sources **Resolution No. RES2023-300** were adopted. (11-0-0)

### 2.12 23-1080

# Agreement with Law Enforcement Psychological Services, Inc. for the Provision of Psychological Services for the San José Police Department.

Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager or designee to execute: (a) An agreement between the City of San José and Law Enforcement Psychological Services, Inc. for psychological services for the San José Police Department, in an amount not to exceed \$149,552 for the period of July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024; and

(b) Four additional annual renewal options with the total amount of compensation for the entire contract not to exceed \$747,760, subject to the appropriation of funds.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (Police)

Action: **Resolution No. RES2023-301** was adopted. (11-0-0)

### 2.13 23-1081

# Cooperative Agreement with the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority for the I-880/Montague Expressway Interchange and McCarthy/O'Toole Intersection Improvement Projects.

Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager or designee to negotiate and execute the cooperative agreement between the City of San José and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority for the I-880/Montague Expressway Interchange and McCarthy/O'Toole Intersection Improvement Projects in the amount not to exceed \$2,000,000 with a term from the date of full execution to June 30, 2025. CEQA: Statutory Exemption, File No. PP17-001, Feasibility and Planning Studies with no commitment to future actions. Council District 4. (Transportation)

Action: Resolution No. RES2023-302 was adopted. (11-0-0)

### 2.14 23-1144

# Approval to Expend City Funds for the Silicon Valley Pride Parade and Festival.

As recommended by the Rules and Open Government Committee on August 16, 2023, approve the expenditure of funds for the Silicon Valley Pride Parade and Festival, scheduled for August 26-27, 2023. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-011, Temporary Special Events resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (City Clerk) [Rules Committee referral 8/16/2023 - Item B.3]

Action: The expenditure of funds for the Silicon Valley Pride Parade and Festival approved. (11-0-0)

### 2.15 23-1140

# Retroactive Approval of Multiple Special Events Sponsored by Council District 6 as City Council Sponsored Special Events to Expend City Funds and Accept Donations of Materials and Services for the Events.

As recommended by the Rules and Open Government Committee on August 16, 2023:

- (a) Retroactively approve the Movie Nights and Jazz Concerts at Arena Green Park, the Municipal Rose Garden, and Rosemary Gardens Park scheduled on July 8, July 15, August 5, and August 12, 2023 as City Council sponsored Special Events and approve the expenditure of funds; and
- (b) Approve and accept donations from various individuals, businesses, or community groups to support the events.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-011, Temporary Special Events resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (Davis) [Rules Committee referral 8/16/2023 - Item B.2]

Action: The City Council Sponsored Special Event was retroactively approved. (11-0-0)

### 3. STRATEGIC SUPPORT

### 3.1 Report of the City Manager, Jennifer Maguire (Verbal Report)

None provided.

### 3.2 Labor Negotiations Update.

None provided.

### 3.3 23-1082

## Amendment to the Agreement with Transdev Services, Inc. for Airport Shuttle Bus Services.

Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager or designee to negotiate and execute the Third Amendment to the Restated Agreement for Airport Shuttle Bus Services at the San José Mineta International Airport with Transdev Services, Inc. (Lombard, IL) to extend services for up to two additional one-year option terms for a total of eight options through August 31, 2025 under the same material terms and conditions as the original restated agreement, subject to the appropriation of funds.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (Finance)

<u>Public Comment</u>: Blair Beekman provided public testimony regarding the item.

Action: Upon motion by Councilmember Bien Doan, seconded by Councilmember Pam Foley, and carried unanimously, **Resolution No. RES2023-303** was adopted. (11-0-0)

### 3.4 23-1083 Actions Related to the Purchase Orders with Brightview Tree Care Services, Inc. DBA Commercial Tree Care for Structural Tree Pruning and Managed Care Services.

Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager or designee to negotiate and execute purchase orders with Brightview Tree Care Services, Inc. dba Commercial Tree Care (San José, CA) to extend services for up to two additional one-year option terms for a total of nine options through August 28, 2025, subject to the appropriation of funds. CEQA: Categorically exempt, File No. ER23-151, CEQA Guidelines

Section 15301, Existing Facilities. (Finance)

Public Comment: Paul Soto and Blair Beekman provided public testimony regarding the item.

Action: Upon motion by Vice Mayor Rosemary Kamei, seconded by Councilmember Bien Doan, and carried unanimously, Resolution No. RES2023-304 was adopted. (11-0-0)

### 3.5 23-1084 Report on Bids and Award of Contract for the 10030 - 45 N. Market Street, 95 N. Third Street, and Fourth Street/San Fernando Street Garage Elevators **Upgrade Project.**

- (a) Report on bids and award of a contract for the construction of 10030 - 45 N. Market Street, 95 N. Third Street, and Fourth Street/San Fernando Street Garage Elevators Upgrade Project to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, W.E. Lyons Construction Co., in the amount of \$4,499,092.
- (b) Approve a 15% construction contingency in the amount of \$674,864.

CEQA: Categorically Exempt, File No. ER23-152. CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Existing Facilities. Council District 3. (Public Works/Transportation)

Public Comment: Blair Beekman and Paul Soto provided public testimony regarding the item.

Action: Upon motion by Councilmember Omar Torres, seconded by Councilmember Bien Doan, and carried unanimously, (a) the Report on bids and award of a contract for the construction of 10030 - 45 N. Market Street, 95 N. Third Street, the Fourth Street/San Fernando Street Garage Elevators Upgrade Project, and (b) the 15% construction contingency in the amount of \$674,864 were approved. (11-0-0)

### 4. PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES

# 4.1 23-1089 Police Department Reform and Operational Improvement Recommendations Status Report.

As recommended by the Public Safety, Finance and Strategic Support on May 18, 2023, accept the status report on the recommendations for reform and operational improvement being tracked by the Police Department.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-009, Staff Reports, Assessments, Annual Reports, and Informational Memos that involve no approvals of any City action. (Police)

[Public Safety, Finance and Strategic Support referral 5/18/2023 - Item (d)3]

SJPD, Chief of Police, Anthony Mata; SJPD, Lieutenant, Paul Hamblin; and Assistant to the City Manager, Office of the City Manager, Peter Hamilton offered the presentation and responded to questions.

<u>Public Comment</u>: Paul Soto and Kathryn Hedges (SURJ) provided public testimony regarding the item.

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Councilmember Arjun Batra, seconded by Councilmember Omar Torres, and carried unanimously, the status report on the recommendations for reform and operational improvement being tracked by the Police Department was accepted. (11-0-0)

### 5. TRANSPORTATION & AVIATION SERVICES

### 6. ENVIRONMENTAL & UTILITY SERVICES

### 7. NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES

### 8. COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

### 8.1 23-1095 Housing Catalyst Team Work Plan Status Report.

As recommended by the Community and Economic Development Committee on June 26, 2023, accept the status report on the work to initiate the Housing Catalyst Team Work Plan.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-009, Staff Reports, Assessments, Annual Reports, and Informational Memos that involve no approvals of any City action. (Planning, Building and Code Enforcement/Housing/Economic Development and Cultural Affairs) [Community and Economic Development Committee referral 6/26/2023- Item (d)3]

Principal Planner, PBCE, Jerad Ferguson and Acting Deputy Director, Housing Department, Kristen Clements offered the presentation and responded to questions.

<u>Public Comment</u>: Blair Beekman, Brian Darby, Paul Soto, Caller 'User-1', Mike Sodergren, and Kathryn Hedges (SURJ) provided public testimony regarding the item.

Councilmember Arjun Batra requested the following directions to staff that were included as part of the motion below.

Action: Upon motion by Councilmember Arjun Batra, seconded by Councilmember Omar Torres, and carried unanimously, the status report on the work to initiate the Housing Catalyst Team Work Plan was accepted, with the following directions to staff: to return to the full Council with a time scale report quarterly or when staff sees fit, with the number of work plan elements for the community to view; also, that the report include the stake holders that are selected for each work plan element to give the community an opportunity to engage and provide input. (11-0-0)

### 9. REDEVELOPMENT – SUCCESSOR AGENCY

### 10. LAND USE

### 10.1 Land Use on Consent Calendar

<u>Public Comment</u>: Paul Soto, Blair Beekman, Mike Sodergren, and Kathryn Hedges (SURJ) provided public testimony regarding the Land Use Consent Calendar *as a whole*.

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Councilmember David Cohen, seconded by Councilmember Bien Doan, and carried unanimously, the Land Use Consent Calendar was approved *as a whole*. (11-0-0)

### 10.1 (a) 23-1096

# Moorpark No. 24 - Ordering the Annexation of Santa Clara County Territory Located at 2323-2391 Moorpark Avenue.

Adopt a resolution ordering the annexation of the territory designated as Moorpark No. 24, which involves the annexation to the City of San José of approximately 2.01-gross-acres of land generally located on the north side of Moorpark Avenue, approximately 130 feet west of Central Way (2323-2391 Moorpark Avenue) (APN: 282-01-014, 015, 016, 022, 023, 024 & 025), and the detachment of the same from the appropriate special districts. CEQA: Moorpark Avenue Multi-family Residential Project Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (Resolution No. RES2023-273). Council District 6. (Planning, Building and Code Enforcement)

<u>Action</u>: **Resolution No. RES2023-** was adopted, regarding the Moorpark No. 24 - ordering the Annexation of Santa Clara County Territory Located at 2323-2391 Moorpark Avenue. (11-0-0)

### END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

### 10 Land Use - Regular Agenda

### Open Forum

- 1. Jacob Sterling Silver spoke to his non-profit organization Shut Up And Serve "SUAS", that was created to help veterans with PTSD.
- 2. Blair Beekman spoke to the importance of open dialogue, communication, and public trust.
- 3. Caller 'User-2' spoke to the Study Session being held on August 24, 2023, and wanted to know how the Councilmembers will break up in small groups to discuss the exercises.
- 4. Guru Surinder spoke to the Sikh San José Gurdwara.
- 5. Paul Soto addressed his concerns with the Council.
- 6. Kamaljeet spoke in support of SB403 in regard to a safe and non-discriminatory process.
- 7. Sahira Kaur spoke to the discrimination she experienced at her previous job working for tech start up and urged Council to support SB403 to ensure safe spaces.
- 8. Raj Kumar from Sacramento, spoke in support of SB403 regarding Caste discrimination.
- 9. Mike Sodergren spoke to the importance of funding and positive tangible result regarding the solar system.
- 10. Vinny spoke in support of SB403 in hopes of ending Caste discrimination.
- 11. Thenmozhi Soundararajan (California Coalition for Caste Equity) spoke in support of SB403 and spoke to her concerns with Caste discrimination.
- 12. PK Dhanuka spoke to his experiences with Caste discrimination and spoke in support of SB403.

### Adjournment

The Council of the City of San José adjourned at 4:39 p.m.

Minutes Recorded, Prepared and Respectfully Submitted by,

# Yasmin Johnson Deputy City Clerk, City of San José Approved at Council on: # of Actions: 7 Attest By: Toni J. Taber, CMC City Clerk, City of San José



### **CLOSED SESSION MINUTES**

### SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA

**TUESDAY, AUGUST 22, 2023** 

The Council of the City of San José convened into Closed Session at 9:34 a.m. The meeting was held in Council Chambers Conference Room, W133.

Present: Councilmembers - Batra, Candelas, Cohen, Doan, Davis, Foley, Jimenez, Ortiz, Torres, Kamei, Mahan.

Absent: Councilmembers - All present.

### **CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) DISCUSSED:**

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Sections 54956.9(d)(2) and (e)(1) of the Government code:

Number of matter(s) to be discussed: 3

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(1):

1. Case Name: NAACP of San Jose Silicon Valley et al., v. City, et al.,

Name(s) of NAACP OF SAN JOSÉ/ SILICON VALLEY; SAN JOSÉ

Parties(s) PEACE AND JUSTICE CENTER; M. MICHAEL ACOSTA,

AS AN INDIVIDUAL; AND JOSEPH CAÑAS; LESLIE VASQUEZ; PETER ALLEN; SHAUNN CARTWRIGHT; YESSICA RILES; JOSÉ GUSTAVO FLORES RODRIGUEZ; ALEX LEE; JOSÉPH MALDONADO; CINDY CUELLAR; MAHMOUDREZA NAEMEH: AND MEGAN SWIFT. ON

BEHALF OF THEMSELVES AND ALL OTHERS SIMILARLY SITUATED, CITY OF SAN JOSÉ; SAM LICCARDO; EDGARDO GARCIA; DAVID SYKES; JASON DWYER; RONNIE LOPEZ, LEE TASSIO, JARED

YUEN; SEAN MICHAEL CURRY, OFFICER FNU

DELGADO, and DOES 1-100

Court: U.S. District Court; District of Northern California

Case No: 4:21-cv-01705-PJH

Amount of Money Damages according to proof

or Other Relief

Sought:

2. Case Name: <u>Jane Doe v. University of Santa Clara, et al.</u>

Name(s) of JANE DOE, SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY, a private

Party(ies) corporation; CITY OF SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT, a

public entity; HUNG BUI, an individual; and DOES 1-100,

inclusive;

Court: Superior Court of California; County of Santa Clara

Case No: 20CV369814

Amount of Money Damages according to proof

or Other Relief

Sought:

3. Case Name: Andrea Ortega v. City of San José, et al.

Name(s) of ANDREA ORTEGA; CITY OF SAN JOSE; SANTA CLARA Party(ies) VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY; NICHOLAS

**BERGMAN** 

Court: Superior Court of California; County of Santa Clara

Case No: 21CV375939

Amount of Money Damages according to proof

or Other Relief

Sought:

4. Case Name: Dolce International/San Jose, LLC v. City of San José

Name(s) of DOLCE INTERNATIONAL/SAN JOSE, LLC, CITY OF SAN

Party(ies) JOSE, CALIFORNIA, JOHN DOE ENTITIES 1-10,

Court: United States District Court of Northern District of California

Case No: 5:20-CV-03774-EJD

Amount of Money Damages according to proof

or Other Relief

Sought:

**5.** Case Name: Unite Here Retirement Fund, et al., v. City of San José, et. al.

Name(s) of UNITE HERE RETIREMENT FUND, AND TRUSTEES OF Party(ies) THE UNITE HERE RETIREMENT FUND, PLAINTIFFS; THE

CITY OF SAN JOSE, AND DOLCE INTERNATIONAL SAN

JOSE, DEFENDANTS

Court: U.S. District Court, Northern District of California

Case No: 5:20-cv-06069-EJD

Amount of Money Damages according to proof

or Other Relief

Sought: